# Portsmouth Traffic & Safety Committee

# Traffic & Safety Committee Meeting 8:00 AM – August 19, 2004 City Hall/Council Chambers

**ON SITE COMMITTEE:** Please meet on Tuesday, August 17, 2004 at 8:00 A.M. in the upper parking lot at CITY HALL, 1 Junkins Avenue, to view the following locations:

- <u>Richards Avenue</u> City Council referral proposed one-way to allow on-street parking.
- <u>1039 Islington Street</u> TAC referral proposed residential/retail development.
- Lincoln Avenue Miller to Richards Resident request for on-street parking.
- <u>Bridge Street @ Gepetto's</u> Resident concern intersection safety.
- <u>Marcy/Hancock St.</u> Parking Committee Referral resident request to reduce corner clearance

#### AGENDA:

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLL CALL
- III. ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES: June 17, 2004 (attached)

#### IV. CORRESPONDENCE:

- (A)  $\underline{137 \text{ Cabot Street}}$  Resident request for No Parking  $\frac{8}{3}$ /04 letter attached.
- (B) <u>136 Cabot Street</u> Resident request for No Parking 7/28/04 email attached.
- (C)  $\underline{221 \text{ Woodbury Avenue}}$  Resident request for crosswalk  $\frac{8}{4}$   $\frac{8}{4}$
- (D) <u>Middle Street/Mendum Ave</u>. Resident request for crosswalk 7/15/04 letter attached.
- (E) <u>Rt. 1A/1B</u> Request to NHDOT for signal warrants analysis see 7/28/04 & 8/12/03 letters to NHDOT and 8/4/04 response.
- (F) <u>Route 1/Crossroads House</u> Request to NHDOT for median barrier 7/27/04 letter and conceptual plans attached.
- (G) <u>Dodge Ave./Rte. 33</u> Resident concern sight distance  $\frac{8}{4}$  email attached.
- (H) <u>Peverly Hill Road/Greenleaf Ave.</u> Public Works Director referral sight distance.

#### V. OLD BUSINESS:

- (A) <u>Bridge Street at Gepetto's</u> Resident concern intersection safety 5/18/04 letter attached.
- (B) <u>Lincoln Avenue, Miller to Richard Avenues</u> Resident Request to allow on-street parking. 6/3/04 e-mail attached.
- (C) <u>62 Deer Street</u> Driveway Permit Motion to reconsider 8/5/04 traffic review by TEPP LLC (applicant's traffic engineer) attached.
- (D) <u>Thaxter/Islington St.</u> Resident concern for corner clearance (parking).
- (E) <u>Portsmouth Incident Management Plan</u> Report Back Dep. Chief Young.
- (F) <u>South Street Speed Study</u> Report Back John Burke.

## VI. NEW BUSINESS:

- (A) <u>Richards Avenue</u> City Council referral proposed one-way to allow on-street parking.
- (B) <u>1039 Islington Street</u> TAC referral proposed residential/retail development plans attached – see 7/20/04 from applicant's traffic engineer (Stephen Pernaw) and independent traffic review by the Maguire Group dated 7/30/04 and 8/3/04.
- (C) <u>2300 Lafayette Road (Water Country)</u> TAC referral proposed expansion plans attached.
- (D) <u>1800 Woodbury Avenue</u> TAC referral proposed retail expansion plans attached.
- (E) <u>Marcy/Hancock St.</u> Parking Committee referral resident request to reduce corner clearance.

## VII. OTHER BUSINESS:

### VIII. INFORMATION ITEMS:

- (A) <u>Elwyn/Regina/Gosport</u> Safety improvements completed see attached workplan.
- (B) <u>Market Street/Nobles Island/Port Authority</u> signal/safety improvements completed see attached "before and after" photos.
- (C) <u>Citywide Emergency Response Traffic Signal Implementation</u> 8/9/04 memo from Parking and Transportation Division attached.
- (D) <u>"Benefits of Access Management"</u> USDOT Publication attached.

## IX. ADJOURNMENT:

# The complete packet is on file at the Public Works Department